
City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting

AGENDA
 

Tuesday, October 21, 2014

6:00 pm

Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Pages

1. Call to Order

2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor DeHart.

3. Confirmation of Minutes 1 - 12

Public Hearing - October 7, 2014
Regular Meeting - October 7, 2014

4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 Bylaw No. 10997 (TA14-0016) - Amendments to Health District Zone  in the
City of Kelowna  Zoning Bylaw No. 8000

13 - 17

To give Bylaw No. 10997 second and third readings in order to amend City of
Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 to clarify interpretation and consistency for
the Health District (HD2) and Health Services Transitional 3 (HD3) zone
regulations.

4.2 Bylaw No. 11005 (OCP14-0013) - 310 and 320 Strathcona Avenue, Dr. Heather
Martin Inc. and City of Kelowna

18 - 18

Requires a majority of all members of Council (5)
To give Bylaw No. 11005 second and third readings in order to amend the
Future Land Use designation of the subject property from the Educational/Major
Institutional designation to the Health District designation.

4.3 Bylaw No. 11006 (Z14-0027) - 310 and 320 Strathcona Avenue, Dr. Heather
Martin Inc. and City of Kelowna

19 - 19

To give Bylaw No. 11006 second adn third readings in order to rezone the
subject property from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing and P1 - Major Institutional
zones to the HD2 - Hospital and Health Support Services zone in order to
accomodate a 3.5 storey, mixed use health services building.



4.4 Bylaw No. 11012 (TA14-0017) - Vintage Landing Comprehensive Reosrt
Development

20 - 27

To give Bylaw No. 11012 second and third readings in order to amend the
existing CD18 Vintage Landing Comprehensive Resort Development zone with a
renamed/revised CD18 - McKinley Beach Comprehensive Development zone.

4.5 Bylaw No. 11013 (TA14-0018) - Amendments to the Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 -
Section 16 - Public and Institutional Zones

28 - 28

To give Bylaw No. 11013 second and third readings to amend City of Kelowna
Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 in order to amend the P1 - Major Institutional zone to
allow non-accessory parking as a secondary use.

4.6 Bylaw No. 11014 (Z13-0044) - Various Addresses, City of Kelowna 29 - 33

To give Bylaw 11014 second and third readings in order to rezone 26 properties
from various zonings to the P3 - Parks and Open Space zone in order to
recognize their current use as parks.

4.7 Bylaw No. 11015 (Z14-0030) - 519, 529 and 539 Truswell Road, MKS Resources
Inc.

34 - 34

To give Bylaw No. 11015 second and third readings in order to rezone the
subject properties from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the C9 - Tourist
Commercial zone to accomodate the development of a 6 storey, mixed use
(residential/commercial) development.

5. Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.

6. Liquor License Application Reports

6.1 Liquor License Application No. LL14-0009 - 1585 Springfield Road, Chances
Kelowna

35 - 49

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received.  Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
liquor license application to come forward.
To seek Council's support for a permanent change in licensed hours of sale for
the establishment.

7. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

7.1 Bylaw No. 10895 (Z13-0020) - 3131 Lakeshore Road, Trustees of the
Congregation of St. Paul's United Church

50 - 50

To adopt Bylaw No. 10895 in order to rezone the subject property from the P2
- Educational &  Minor Institutional zone to the C4 - Urban Centre Commercial
zone.



7.1.1 Development Permit Application No. DP14-0074 and Development
Variance Permit Application No. DVP14-0075 - 3131 Lakeshore Road,
Trustees of the Congregation of St. Paul's United Church

51 - 99

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. 
Mayor to invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves
affected by the required variance(s) to come forward.
To consider a Development Permit and a Development Variance
Permit for the proposed mixed use development.

8. Reminders

9. Termination



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: 8/18/2014 

RIM No. 0930-50 

To: City Manager 

From: Urban Planning, Community Planning and Real Estate (PMc) 

Application: LL14-0009 Owner:    Springfield Plaza Inc. 

Address: 1585 Springfield Road Applicant: 
Goldwing Investments (dba 
Chances Kelowna) 

Subject: Liquor License Application 

Existing OCP Designation: COMM - Commercial 

Existing Zone: CD16 – Bingo and Gaming 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT Council directs staff to forward the following recommendation to the Provincial Liquor 
Control and Licensing Branch (LCLB): 

“Be it resolved that: 

1. Council recommends support of the application from Goldwing Invenstments (dba Chances 
Kelowna) at 1585 Springfield Road, (legally described as Lot A, District Lot 129, ODYD, 
Plan KAP70110) for a change to licensed hours of sale from 9:00 AM to 11:59 PM Monday to 
Sunday to 9:00 AM to 1:00 AM Monday to Sunday, as the hours would be consistent with 
other gaming facilities, and there is no record of complaints. 

2. The Council’s comments on the prescribed considerations are as follows: 

(a) The potential for noise if the application is approved; 

The potential for noise may increase due to the additional hour of service.  However, 
noise has not been an issue at this location in the past. 

(b) The impact on the community if the application is approved: 

Significant negative community impacts are not anticipated. 

3. The Council’s comments on the views of residents (if applicable) are as contained within 
the minutes of the meeting at which the application was considered by Council.  The 
methods used to gather views of residents were as per Council Policy #359 “Liquor 
Licensing Policy and Procedures”. 

 

35



Ll14-0009 – Page 2 

 
 

2.0 Purpose   

To seek Council’s support for a permanent change in licensed hours of sale for the establishment. 

3.0 Urban Planning 

The applicant wishes to change the hours of liquor service to allow service until 1:00 am seven 
days a week, in order to better meet the needs of a changing customer base.  To date, Chances 
has operated on the basis of ending liquor service at midnight, and closing the doors at 1:00am.  
As operators of this Community Gaming Centre, the applicant is proposing to serve liquor until 
1:00 am, and close the doors at 2:00 am, a closing time that is comparable to Lake City Casino, 
located downtown.  There have been few complaints involving police calls in the nine years that 
Chances has been in operation, so the change in hours to stop the sale of alcohol at 1:00am and 
close at 2:00am is envisioned to have minor impact on the neighbourhood.  

4.0 Background 

The subject property was developed as a bingo hall in 2002, a use that was permitted in the C10- 
Service Commercial zone of the day.  In 2004, the subject property was rezoned to the CD16 – 
Bingo and Gaming zone, which allowed for an expansion of the gaming facility. The original liquor 
license application was made in 2004 for a liquor primary license with an occupant load of 425 
persons.  In 2008, application was made to increase the number of slot machines, and to increase 
the capacity of the liquor primary license to the current capacity of 1064 persons. 
 
A liquor license application has been forwarded by the owner to the Provincial Liquor Control and 
Licensing Branch (LCLB) for their approval.  Procedurally, any liquor primary applications 
requesting a permanent change to a liquor primary license require Local Government comment.  
As noted in the applicant’s rationale letter, they are seeking a change to operating hours, from 
9:00am to 11:59pm, to the proposed hours of sales of 9:00am to 1:00am, in order to allow clients 
to use the gaming facility longer.  The change in time would be comparable with the hours of the 
downtown casino. 

4.1  Project Description 

 

 Existing License Summary Details 

Liquor Primary License 
Capacity 

Area 1:   705 Persons 
Area 2:   178 Persons 
Area 3:   181 Persons 
Total Capacity:        1064 persons 

 

Existing Hours of Sale: 

 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday 

Open 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 

Close 11:59 PM  11:59 PM 11:59 PM 11:59 PM 11:59 PM 11:59 PM 11:59 PM 

 

Proposed Hours of Sale: 

 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday 

Open 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 9:00 AM 

Close 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 1:00 AM 

 

36



Ll14-0009 – Page 3 

 
 

4.2 Site Context 

The subject property is located on the south side of Springfield Road, east of Burtch Road, 
adjacent to the RONA building supply store. The adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North RM3 – Low Density Housing  Town House development 

East C10 – Service Commercial Building supply store 

South A1 – Agriculture 1 Agricultural use within ALR 

West RM3 – Low Density Housing Town House development 

 

Subject Property Map:   1585 Springfield Road 
 

 
 
 

5.0 Current Development Policies 

5.1 Council Policy #359 – Liquor Licensing Policy & Procedures  

 The proposed change in hours of sale would not contravene any guidelines within this 
 policy.  

6.0 Technical Comments 

6.1 Building & Permitting Department 

No Comment 

6.2 Bylaw Services 

No Objections 

37



Ll14-0009 – Page 4 

 
 

6.3 Fire Department 

No Concerns 

6.4 RCMP 

The RCMP have no concerns regarding the Applicant's request to change the hours of 
liquor sales from midnight to 1:00 a.m. 
 

7.0 Application Chronology 

Date of Application Received: June 2, 2014 
  
Missing information received: July 25, 2014  
 

Report prepared by: 

     
Paul McVey, Urban Planner  
 
 
 

Reviewed by:    Lindsey Ganczar, Urban Planning Supervisor  
 
 

Approved for Inclusion:  Ryan Smith, Manager, Urban Planning 
 
 
  

Attachments:  
Subject Property Map; 
Occupant Load Floor Plan 
Rationale Letter 
LCLB License Application package 
 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 
 
 

Date: 10/7/2014 

RIM No. 0940-40 

To: City Manager 

From: Urban Planning (AW) 

Application: DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 Owner: 
Trustees of the Congregation 
of St. Paul’s United Church 

Address: 3131 Lakeshore Road Applicant: Meiklejohn Architects 

Subject: Development Permit Application  

Existing OCP Designation: Mixed Use (Residential / Commercial) 

Existing Zone: P2 – Educational & Minor Institutional 

Proposed Zone: C4 – Urban Centre Commercial 

 

1.0 Recommendation 

THAT final adoption of Zone Amending Bylaw No. 10895 be considered by Council; 
 
AND THAT Council authorizes the issuance of Development Permit No. DP14-0074 for Lot 1, D.L. 
14 & 135, ODYD, Plan 34984 Except Plans 35454 and KAP67299, located at 3131 Lakeshore Road, 
Kelowna, BC subject to the following: 
 
1. The dimensions and siting of the buildings to be constructed on the land be in general    
    accordance with Schedule ‘A’; 
 

2. The exterior design and finish of the buildings to be constructed on the land be in general 
    accordance with Schedule ‘B’; 
 
3. Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule ‘C’, which is  
    to be sealed by a Landscape Architect in good standing prior to permit issuance; 
 
4. Prior to issuance of the Development and Development Variance Permit applications, the   
    applicant be required to post with the City, a Landscape Performance Security deposit in  
    the form of a “Letter of Credit” in the amount of 125% of the estimated value of the  
    landscaping, as determined by a professional Landscape Architect (BCSLA), and as shown in 
    general accordance with Schedule ‘C’; 
 

51



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 2 

 
 

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0075 for 
Lot 1, D.L. 14 & 135, ODYD, Plan 34984 Except Plans 35454 and KAP67299, located at 3131 
Lakeshore Road, Kelowna, B.C.; 

 
AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 
 

Section 14.4.4 (a) – Subdivision Regulations 
Vary the lot width for the existing KLO frontage from 40m required to 18.0m proposed. 

 
 Section 14.4.5 (c) – Development Regulations 

Vary the building height from 4 storeys / 15m permitted to 6 storeys / 23.2m proposed.  
 

Section 8: Table 8.1 Parking Schedule 
To vary the parking for the religious assemblies land use from 168 stalls required to 53 
stalls (1 per 5 seats) proposed. 
 

2.0 Purpose  

To consider a Development Permit and a Development Variance Permit for the proposed mixed 
use development. 

3.0 Urban Planning 

The subject properties are located in the heart of the South Pandosy Urban Centre. The proposal 
represents a unique opportunity to maintain and enhance the religious and arts assembly within 
the Urban Centre while introducing a mixed use project.  Redeveloping the subject property will 
achieve various objectives within the 2030 OCP.  
 
Site Context  
This large impermeable commercial block of properties bordered by Lakeshore, KLO, Richter and 
Lanfranco has always presented a challenge for the redevelopment of this portion of the South 
Pandosy Town Centre as a vibrant pedestrian oriented node. This project will help to create 
connections and draw pedestrians into the middle of this commercial block in what is presently 
an auto oriented mall. By introducing additional densities and uses into this large block will help 
to further the focus to more infill development opportunities, similar to the new KPMG building 
fronting Richter Street. Proximity to the main commercial core of the urban centre also lends 
itself to a strong argument of ensuring ‘complete communities’ with residential and religious 
assembly uses that would attract a broader demographic to the area. 
 
Site Planning 
The applicant will be applying a similar level of streetscaping that can be found within the 
commercial core of the South Pandosy Urban Centre which will help to improve pedestrian 
mobility in the area. The project has a strong street edge condition along Lakeshore Road that 
helps to animate the streetscape while de-emphasizing the parking to be sited at the rear of the 
project. Along KLO Road site access will be cleaned up and consolidated with the westerly 
property, this will reduce the number of access points along this busy section of road from three 
to two. Although the variance to parking for the religious assembly use appears large, staff are 
supportive for several reasons: 
 

 Parking meets 1 per 5 seats minimum requirement identified in bylaw. 

52



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 3 

 
 

 Site re-development includes a mix of uses including residential dwelling units marketed 
towards the churches congregation. 

 Applicant has agreed on a reciprocal access agreement with the property owner of 595 
KLO Road. 

 Development is located in an Urban Centre with good access to transit.  
 

 
In summary, Staff are supportive of the proposed development. It will help to introduce more 
retail, office and residential uses within this important town centre location. The building and 
site design are appropriate forms of development that will help to animate and draw people to 
the South Pandosy Urban Centre. The proposed development offers a very interesting mix of 
retail, office, residential and religious assembly uses which will create a true mixed use project. 
The additional height requested by the applicant has been designed to as to limit the massing 
and impact on neighbours. Taking these details into consideration and recognizing the mix of uses 
and objectives that must be achieved within the South Pandosy Urban Centre, this project would 
be a welcome addition to the area.  

4.0 Proposal 

4.1 Project Description 

The project features two different built forms organized into one comprehensively planned 
development. The mixed use building fronting Lakeshore Road provides a strong street edge with 
an active retail frontage, this retail frontage also runs the northern length of the building. This 
feature will help draw people from Lakeshore Road. The 1st storey will accommodate the 
underbuilding parking which is wrapped with Commercial Retail Unit’s to animate the frontage, 
the 2nd storey is comprised of office space while storeys 3-6 will accommodate residential units of 
varying sizes. The Arts & Worship centre is located at the rear of the property which will also 
help draw people onsite. The modern building features a large stage with various other amenities 
for art studios and flex space. Parking for this component will be at grade and occupy the entire 
northern portion of the property up to KLO road. The form and character of the development will 
help to introduce an active and well programmed project into the heart of the South Pandosy 
Urban Centre.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

53



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 4 

 
 

The project compares to Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 as follows: 

Zoning Analysis Table 

CRITERIA C4 ZONE REQUIREMENTS C4 PROPOSAL 
Subdivision Regulations 

Lot Width 40m 18m (Existing KLO Frontage) 

Development Regulations 

Floor Area Ratio 1.3 1.3 

Height 15.0m / 4 Storeys 23.2m / 6 Storeys 

Front Yard 0.0m 0.0m 

Side Yard (south) 0.0m 4.4m 

Side Yard (north) 0.0m 15.0m 

Rear Yard 0.0m 0.0m 

Site Cov. - Buildings 
Buildings, driveways & 

Parking 

75% 
N/A 

51% 
N/A 

Other Regulations 

Minimum Parking 
Requirements 

72 Stalls 72 Stalls 

Bicycle Parking 
Class I: 11 stalls 

Class II: 6 stalls 

Class I: 22 stalls 

Class II: 6 stalls 

Loading stalls 1 stall 1 stall 

Vary the lot width for the existing KLO frontage from 40m required to 18.0m proposed. 

Vary the height from 4 storeys / 15m permitted to 6 storeys / 23.2m proposed. 

Vary the parking for religious assemblies from 168 stalls required to 53 stalls (1 per 5 seats) proposed. 

 

 

4.2 Site Context 

The subject property is located within the heart of the South Pandosy Urban Centre where the 
existing St. Paul’s church is located. Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows: 

Orientation Zoning Land Use 

North C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Commercial 

East C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Commercial 

South C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Commercial 
West C4 – Urban Centre Commercial Commercial 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Subject Property Map: 3131 Lakeshore Road 

54



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 5 

 
 

 

 
 

5.0 Current Development Policies - Kelowna Official Community Plan 2030 (OCP)  

5.1 Development Process (Chapter 5) - Considerations in Reviewing Development Applications 
 

Ensure appropriate and context sensitive built form (Objective 5.5) 
 
Building Height (Policy .1). Locate taller buildings in the geographic centre of Urban 
Centres and generally decrease height moving away from the centre, to a maximum of 4 
storey’s at the periphery of the Urban Centres, where adjoining land is designated for 
single/two unit housing. 
 
South Pandosy: Generally 4 storey’s. Six storey’s within C4 or C9 zoned areas. Potential 
for 8 storey’s where an architecturally distinct and significant buildings is placed at a 
corner, gateway or view terminus location that is of significance to the community or 
where a building is of cultural significance to the community. 

 
 
 
 
 
Objective 5.8 Achieve high quality urban design. 

55



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 6 

 
 

 
Streetscaping (Policy 2). Urban Centre roads should be considered as part of the public 
space and streetscaped with full amenities (i.e. sidewalks, trees and other planting, 
furniture, bike facilities, boulevards, etc.). 

 
Ensure opportunities are available for greater use of active transportation and transit 
to: improve community health; reduce greenhouse gas emissions; and increase 
resilience in the face of higher energy prices (Objective 5.10) 
 
Maximize Pedestrian / Cycling Connectivity. Require that pedestrian and cyclist 
movement and infrastructure be addressed in the review and approval of all City and 
private sector developments, including provision of sidewalks and trails and recognition of 
frequently used connections and informal pedestrian routes.  
Transit Infrastructure. Require that transit service needs to be integrated into 
community designs and development proposals to optimize access to transit service and 
incorporate essential infrastructure on transit routes identified. 
 
Objective 5.20 Achieve high quality urban design and appropriate land uses. 
 
South Pandosy Urban Design (Policy 2). Ensure that the urban design for South Pandosy 
clearly differentiates this commercial district from others in the City and interior of BC. 
To this end, redevelopment should: 
 

 encourage the development of landmark buildings at key intersections within the 
precinct and at the terminus of significant sight lines. Landmark buildings should be 
distinguished from other buildings through the conscientious use of siting, common 
entrances, additional storey’s, articulation of the footprint or roof-line, decorative 
structures, colour and other means appropriate to the setting and desired effect. 

6.0 Technical Comments  

6.1 Building & Permitting Department 

 Demolition permits are required for any existing building(s). 

 Development Cost Charges (DCC’s) are required to be paid prior to issuance of any 
Building Permit(s) for new construction 

 These buildings are required to be of non-combustible construction. Any proposed 
deviance from this requirement of BCBC 12 requires an approved alternate solution 
report approved prior to the release of the Development Permit.  

 A minimum Geodetic Elevation of 343.66 meters is required for all habitable spaces  

 A Geotechnical report is required to address the sub soil conditions and potential 
impact on neighbouring properties. A Geotechnical pier review may be required at 
time of building permit application. 

 A Structural pier review may be required at time of building permit application. 

 A Building Code analysis is required for the structure at time of building permit 
applications, but the following items may affect the form and character of the 
building(s): 

 The British Columbia Building Code (BCBC) will define this development as two 
separate buildings, so if firewalls or equivalents are to be utilized, a complete 
building code analysis would be required to be reviewed prior to complete comments 
being provided for the spatial separation between the two buildings. 

56



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 7 

 
 

 Main floor man doors in building B appear to open over property line. 

 The exits from the second floor appear to not appear to meet minimum code 
requirements (number of exits, travel distance etc). The third and fourth floors 
appear to have a dead end corridor. 

 Door swing and travel distances to be addressed at time of building permit application  

 Guards are required for patio areas & all decks. The drawings provided don’t clearly 
identify these requirements, but will be reviewed at time of building permit 
application. 

 A fire resistance rating is required for garbage enclosure room(s). The drawings 
submitted for building permit are to clearly identify how this rating will be achieved 
and where these area(s) are located. 

 Access to any mechanical rooms at roof level are required or access to the roofs are 
required 

 Size and location of all signage to be clearly defined as part of the development 
permit.  

 How does the parking on the east side (existing mall) work from an access agreement 
allowance? 

 Awnings over city property require an indemnification agreement(s). 
 
6.2 Development Engineering Department 

 
Addressed with Z13-0020. 
 

6.3 Fire Department 

Fire department access, fire flows, and hydrants as per the BC Building Code and City of 
Kelowna Subdivision Bylaw #7900. The Subdivision Bylaw #7900 requires a minimum of 
150ltr/sec fire flows. The access road is to be a minimum of 6M in width with no parking 
signs provided along the roadway. Additional comments will be required at the building 
permit application. 

 
6.4 Fortis BC - Gas 

FortisBC gas division has reviewed the above mentioned referral and has no concerns 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7 Application Chronology  

57



DP14-0074 / DVP14-0075 - Page 8 

 
 

Date Application Received: April 26th, 2013  
Applicant Hosted Public Open House: June 11th, 2013 & July 26th, 2014 
Transportation Impact Assessment Complete: October 10th, 2013 
Public Hearing: November 18th, 2013 
Zoning Conditions addressed: September 12th, 2014 

Report prepared by: 

     
Alec Warrender, Urban Planner  
 

Reviewed by:   Ryan Smith, Manager, Urban Land Use 
 

Approved Inclusion:  D. Gilchrist, Community Planning & Real Estate Divisional Director 

 

Attachments: 

Subject Property Map 
Sit Plan  
Conceptual Renderings 
Landscape Plan 

 

 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



 

 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 
APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A: 
 

 
 

Development Permit No.:   DP14-0074 
Development Variance Permit No.:   DVP14-0075 
 

 

 
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: C4 – Urban Centre Commercial 
 
WITHIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT AREA: Revitalization 
 

  
 

 

 

 
ISSUED TO: Sandevco Properties Inc.    
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 3131 Lakeshore Road  
 

 

 LOT SECTION D.L. TOWNSHIP DISTRICT PLAN 

 
LEGAL 
DESCRIPTION: 

1  14 and 135  ODYD 34984 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCOPE OF APPROVAL 
 
This Permit applies to and only to those lands within the Municipality as described above, and any and all buildings, 
structures and other development thereon. 
 
This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of the Bylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as 
specifically varied or supplemented by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below. 
 
Applicants for Development and Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a Permit limits 
the applicant to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw unless 
specific Variances have been authorized by the Permit.  No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be granted 
by virtue of drawing notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been identified 
as required Variances by the applicant or City staff. 
 

 

1. TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 
 

a) The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with   
Schedule “A”; 
 

b) The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be in general accordance with 
Schedule "B"; 

 
c) Landscaping to be provided on the land be in general accordance with Schedule "C"; 

 
AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted: 
 

Section 14.4.4 (a) – Subdivision Regulations 
Vary the lot width for the existing KLO frontage from 40m required to 18.0m proposed. 

 
 Section 14.4.5 (c) – Development Regulations 

Vary the building height from 4 storeys / 15m permitted to 6 storeys / 23.2m proposed. 
 

97



 - 2 - Permit No. DP14-0074/DVP14-0075 
 
 

 

2. The development shall commence by and in accordance with an approved Building Permit within ONE YEAR of 

the date of the Municipal Council authorization resolution. 
 
3. PERFORMANCE SECURITY:  

 

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that 
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit.  Should any interest be 
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is returned.  
The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail to carry out the development hereby 
authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided, the Municipality may use 
the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors, and any surplus shall be paid over to the 
Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by this Permit within the time set out 
above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee.  There is filed accordingly: 

 
 (a) Cash in the amount of $        TBD                . 
 (b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of ____TBD________. 
 (c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of     TBD  .   
 
 Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released, the Developer will provide the City 

with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, material, workers' compensation and other taxes and costs 
have been paid. 
 

4. DEVELOPMENT: 
 
 The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and 

provisions of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part 
hereof. 

 
 If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of 

this Permit, this Permit shall lapse. 
 
 This Permit is not transferable unless specifically permitted by the Municipality.  The authorization to transfer 

the Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution. 
 
 THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit. 
 
5. APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT: 
 
 I hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in 

support of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all respects.  Upon issuance of the 
Permit for me by the Municipality, then in such case, I covenant and agree to save harmless and effectually 
indemnify the Municipality against: 

 
 (a) All actions and proceedings, costs, damages, expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by 

whomsoever brought, by reason of the Municipality granting to me the said Permit. 
 
 (b) All costs, expenses, claims that may be incurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of 

engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property 
owned in whole or in part by the Municipality or which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged, 
directly or indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct, repair, or maintain. 

 
 I further covenant and agree that should I be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit, 

the Municipality may withhold the granting of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any 
building or part thereof constructed upon the hereinbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works 
or other works called for by the Permit have been completed to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and 
Divisional Director of Community Planning & Real Estate. 

 
Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, I undertake to notify the 
Community Planning & Real Estate Department immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the 
application. 

98



 - 3 - Permit No. DP14-0074/DVP14-0075 
 
 

 

 
 
 

I HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT. 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Print Name in Bold Letters 
 

______________________________________________ 
Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Telephone No. 
 

 
6. APPROVALS: 
 

ISSUED BY THE MUNCIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KELOWNA THE _____ DAY OF __ 2014.  

 

AUTHORIZED BY THE DIVISIONAL DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & REAL ESTATE SERVICES THE ____ DAY OF __ 

2014. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________________ 
Doug Gilchrist 
Divisional Director of Community Planning & Real Estate  

 

99


	Agenda
	3. Draft Minutes - October 7, 2014 Public Hearing.pdf
	3. Draft Minutes - October 7, 2014 Regular Meeting.pdf
	4.1 Bylaw No. 10997 (TA14-0016).pdf
	4.2 Bylaw No. 11005 (OCP14-0013).pdf
	4.3 Bylaw No. 11006 (Z14-0027).pdf
	4.4 Bylaw No. 11012 (TA14-0017).pdf
	4.5 Bylaw No. 11013 (TA14-0018).pdf
	4.6 Byaw No. 11014 (Z13-0044).pdf
	4.7 Bylaw No. 11015 (Z14-0030).pdf
	6.1 2014 09 09 Report LL14-0009 1585 Springfield Rd.docx
	6.1 2014 09 09 Attachments LL14-0009 1585 Springrield.pdf
	7.1 Bylaw No. 10895 (Z13-0020).pdf
	7.1.1 2014 10 21 Report DP14-0074 3131 Lakeshore Road REVISED.docx
	7.1.1 2014 10 21 Attachments DP14-0074 DVP14-0075 3131 Lakeshore Rd.pdf
	7.1.1 DP14-0074 PERMIT DRAFT.docx

